CITY OF DANA POINT
MEMORANDUM

DATE: SEPTEMBER 14, 2020
TO: PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: BRENDA WISNESKI, DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DANNY GIOMETTI, ASSOCIATE PLANNER

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 20-09-14-15 & 20-09-14-16

Attached are design revisions to both AUP20-0001 and AUP20-0002 which were
provided by Eukon Group on behalf of Verizon Wireless on September 14, 2020. The
revisions are outlined below detailed in the attached plans. Because the revisions result
in structures that are less in mass, staff continues to recommend approval both permits.

27093CS Calle Real (AUP20-0001): Relocation and reduction of the proposed two (2)
radios and power supply units from the cross arm, to one (1) radio and power supply unit
mounted on the pole itself at 12-feet above grade. The radio and power supply units will
be contained within a shroud painted to match the pole.

34113CS Camino El Molino (AUP20-0002): Equipment originally proposed to be placed
on the pole will now be vaulted underground.

See revised supporting documents attached.
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NOTE: THE ORIGINAL SIZE OF THIS PLAN IS 24" X 36". SCALE RATIO IS NOT VALID FOR REDUCED OR ENLARGED SHEET SIZES
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